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REGIONAL DISTRICT OF BULKLEY-NECHAKO 

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA 

Thursday, March 23, 2017 

PAGE NO. DEVELOPMENT SERVICES (All Directors) 

2 Rezoning File No. A..01-17 
RE: Ministry of Agriculture Referral Response 
Gary Fearnside 
Electoral Area "A" 
(See page 160-166 in Regular Agenda) 

3-7 Rezoning File No. E-02~17 

8-21 

RE: Letter -Amending Application 
Elena & Nelson Schultz 
Electoral Area "E" 
(See page 170-189 in Regular Agenda) 

Other (All Directors) 

Memo - Jason Llewellyn, Director of Planning 
RE: The BC Energy Step Code Awareness and 
Readiness Survey 
Energy Step Codet August 2016 Final Report 
(Under Separate Cover) 

NEW BUSINESS 

ADJOURNMENT 

ACTION 

Receive 

Receive 

Recommendation 
(Page 9) 



Jennifer.MacIntyre 

From: 
Sent: 

Stevenson, John J AGRl:EX <John.J.Stevenson@gov.bc.ca> 
March 16, 2017 4:27 PM 

To: Jenn ifer.M acl ntyre 
Subject: Fearnside rezoning 

Hi Jennifer, 

The subject property in question is surrounded on at least 2 sides by larger, active livestock operations. To the East, the 
Taylor cattle operation across the Bulkley River, would likely not be impacted other than potentially having sport fishing 
clients from the proposed lodge on the foreshore. The property to the North (Sunny Point Cattle Co. {Theo Huisman)), 
would likely be negatively impacted with any increase in vehicle access to the subject property (managing of gates, 
cattleguards, fences, disturbance to grazing livestock to name a few). I am aware that Moll has encouraged the 
applicant to obtain road access agreements with adjacent landowners because the subject property has a charge on the 
title as ''Water Access Only". 

As per the Trespass Act of BC, individual landowners must construct a lawful fence to essentially fence livestock out of 
their property. If there are adjacent landowners separated by a shared fence line, then each party is liable for 50% of 
the fence cost. Increased commercial activity may increase pressure on existing property fences (if any?) by curious 
cattle and further trail/road development. 

The subject parcel itself appears to have some significant limitations to soil-based agriculture endeavours (field crop 
production, pasture grazing of livestock) due to the presence of swampy areas and steep topography. But because of 
no current legal road access to the subject parcel, I have to comment based on this reality; that agriculture production 
and sales of any commodity produced seems unrealistic as there is really no feasible way to get products produced to 
markets, but this could obviously change with negotiation of access easement. 

Due to the physical (soil, topography) subject parcel limitations, I do not object to the partial rezoning and non-farm use 
associated with a proposed commercial fishing operation and accommodation, but can foresee impacts to the existing, 
adjacent agriculture operations directly to the North associated with increased vehicular traffic as encouraged by Mo Tl. 

If you need any further information or clarification please let me know and I 'd be happy to assist further. 

John Stevenson, Regional Agrologist, Highway 16 West 
BC Ministry of Agriculture, Smithers I 250·847-6379 
1-888·221·7141 I www.gov.bc.ca/agriservicebc 
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March 22 2017 .. .. . ' 

; 

Applieaoon.to,Rezo.Jle.E-02-11-. (S.cbliltz} 
" • • ' ~ , • ' • ", • • • ~ • ,.., , ,, •, • "° • •, • r I •• t' , , 

Furt.h¢rto our.l~er:QfM¥Q.P 2., ZiQ17 tp amen~ our rezonw.g r~quesj due to 
prope,ties ~,e~~ming a:vaila,1)1~ ,tl(lj'aeeq1-to our.s, w~ Jiave ·eli,nt,~t~4 th.e. 
Pw.~s15.e .of either 6f t)le l'.top¢rtles however continu~ to ad~~~s t1ie .$b9ve 
reze.ning: :. 

'11wember 7, 2016 

'if '.Y~ 7-tffUfre-> fo,tffier- ittformJ;itum, ,emajL·1"8~5Y.~"'fcnut~C(L, or ca«:'250-6,94:;3556. 
I . 
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Jf the ~ord had not said "Build Me a Tab~rnacle on the back of your 
propertv ... " 

But He did. 

I asl(e('I 'Wflat P1$h?" He was ·$peoifie. It's a copy of a church we 
lov,d in Winnipe,g an~ m·ini$ter~d in 40 years ago. Nothing h~s 
ct,anged e)(cept a · thousand little add-ons that have nothing to do with 
what Jesus wants. 

A.Ohamge: 
The OOhtour of the land is .such that the fellowship/prayer ca~office1 ~A 
can be 9n tije l.ower Lev,,, d~creased in size, and the Tat;>emaclet rf'. · 
can be on the Main Floor, ground level. ~ 

The, Parking: . 
Th{s woliid "increase the parking to fulfil all our ·needs for it. 

Tihe MINISTRY. q_f Transper!: 
,c,• I .. - • t ••'•• ,-• • r ) .. 1if< J\ ~ " • C , 

They don't want their ditches full of our rain water from the asphalt. .. we 
elbniu.ate the asph~t-; use gravel, a very natural ~ainag~. 

I d:<:> net .k.iJ.ow what cbata~er of tb.e cormnunit;y yQu wish to protect, or 
· n~gativ~ UP.Pacts on ·road~, f¢tcy, IQ.cal services. To. th.o.se tbat" Uve 11e~ us, w~ 

develop the ch~cter, we d¢man(i ·ro~ds, we Q.~m~d ~ brid,ge, and local 
setv.1~~:s Jtt~te. We feed ·the birds; ~e fowl; ·tb~ Jll0QS¢., deer, the griµly, the 
·b1ajk t>.~at; we _pt0.fec.t all we've ,_g~t th~ 'PDilos in the -area ate healthy with 
birds and (owl ·#id no one m~s.ses With th¢m. afty ·tnore. 

The roads we ·riet4 :qpgrad,e.d and tatre4, -may:b~, a.re ftQt;n. Ftaser Lake on the 
SQUtb slde and fro.ni· ,. }1QU.StQD, Oh the Sou.th :slde to Wisteria :{~l are . 

~ W1I~~.-~. r9~-~li:t. ~ee7~~ t~, ~~t ~o o~-~a~f~a~le.) ~~sp. to~~ ·aff~t 
/~ n.9 on*ha$-~p.1~1grated ~o c~ U).be m soll~ae. we need a bn«ge too, 

but :s-o ·what? We love beillg busy, hav~g -res@4r8Pts; ca(~s, -shops. 



You just ·might .see Cbuckwagons-style entourages on the South coming 
around the moµntain ... 

Our engineer h~ ~ddressed the fire hydrant tarik and the sprinkler system as 
weil as the st~ani hef\~g; one well ~xtta, n~,~Q.ssacy, wmch will ,cost $20;000 
antl we can ,sign .th¢ cop.tract with Th.tee Natipns W~t~r, Mifiistcy of Health's 
C9J\cem. Also with 'the -Mmistry of Health, the~ concern ·was that th~ Prayer 
Cafe was a coinmercial caf.e--we stated ·it was not so but a bjb_le study cafe 
and th~t everything in TeleGospel is not commer~ial but .a Charity. 

As stated in your letter, there is no Official Community Plan for this area. 

Yet~ th.e encroacbm.ent or trespa$,s ofRegipnal.D.istnct and staff: I might add, 
is (ar beypnd reasop~ble eXpectation. It should be rto~d by JasQn Liewellyn 
that from the-very ·beginrii1':g or our rezoning needs, we have endeavoured to . . ~ ' 

be very careful with the environment. . 

"It is noted tJ,at the subject praperty is not located withtn the Regional 
District B~ilding I~p~ctiorz Services Area. TherefQre., the Bui/ding 
Inspection will not enstlre that this water supply is secured Staff rcommei'ld 
tha the wat~r supply for fire.fighting purposes be identified prior to final 
approvg/ ·of ~w rezoning. ,, 

This letter is to advise that 

~. 267-83 York Road is t'4e only property, 2.2 4. involv~d in the build. 
2. Tb~ $..ite dev~IQpment ,iss.\ics at¢ I'Cs9lved with the T.abemaQle being 

a tw0;;.stff .. theli1ue··: rmts redrafted :and -.chan. ··ed to reflect. . . ey, ....... -.P,.. . ~ . . .. ·-·· .... ··<-8, . ,. . ......... . 
3. th~J tb~ ue~~saty bylaws not ·be ~han,ged f9r the Re_g19nal Disµ,.ct~s 

de-sires bm ours. ,. ' -
... ' .. ·--~ . . 

4.. Th.:at tbj ]IQ .. d recomm~d th~t the Tabernacle be approved March 23 
~0111o t;egih building June l4, 2011 .. 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Jason Llewellyn, Director of Planning 
Date: March 12, 2017 
Re: The BC Energy Step Code 

INTRODUCTION: 

The attached survey was sent by the BC Energy Step Code Council. The BC Energy 
Step Code Council was established by the Province to advise and encourage local 
governments in relation to the Energy Step Code. The survey was sent on March 1st 
with a deadline for submission of March 1 Jlh. Staff completed the survey as attached in 
order to meet the deadline for completion. 

This report discusses the potential impacts of the Energy Step Code and asks the 
Board to consider the letter attached to this report. The document titled "Stretch Code 
Implementation Working Group Final Report" is provided under separate cover. 

WHAT IS THE ENERGY STEP CODE: 

The Province's Climate Leadership Plan set a goal that all new buildings in British 
Columbia will be net zero within 15 years. A net-zero energy building is one that has 
reduced energy requirements, and renewable energy systems, so that the building 
produces as much energy as it consumes. The Energy Step Code is a Provincial 
Government initiative designed to have local governments implement the requirements 
for all new building to be net zero by 2032. This initiative is being managed by the 
Building and Safety Standards Branch. 

The Energy Step Code is perfonnance based. Under Step 1, every class of home and 
building will be required to be energy modeled prior to construction and then 
"commissioned", including testing for airtightness prior to occupancy. Subsequent 
steps establish targets relating to the efficiency of the total building, the building 
envelope (i.e. air leakage, insulation, windows and doors, etc.) and the performance of 
the mechanical systems (i.e. heating, cooling, ventilation, etc.). 

WHAT IS EXPECTED OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS? 

The Province's intent is that the Step Code's modelling and testing requirements and 
performance targets will be voluntarily adopted by local governments in advance of 
mandatory implementation by the Province by 2032. The Province has begun its efforts 
to "encourage" local governments to implement policies and programs that apply the 
Step Code on a ''voluntary'' basis. It is expected that local governments will be 



encouraged to adopt progressively more stringent performance levels or "steps" over 
time. 

The Province has indicated that it will be preparing a Best Practices Guide that will 
provide local governments with guidelines on "successful" implementation. Staff will be 
able to provide more detail on the impact of Step Code implementation once the Best 
Practices Guide has been developed. 

STAFF COMMENT 

It is expected that there will be RDBN costs associated with staff education and training. 
However, the most notable impacts are expected to be the result of the additional costs 
associated with construction, including the requirement to pay for professionals to 
undertake the necessary energy modeling, airtightness testing, and commissioning of 
building equipment. 

These increased costs are of notable concern given that the cost of construction in the 
RDBN typically exceeds the market value of the finished building. As this disparity 
increases the provision of new housing in the region will continue to decline, and the 
existing housing stock will continue to age and not be adequately replaced. 

Recommendation 

That the Regional District Board direct that the letter attached to the staff report dated 
March 12th, 2017 from the Director of Planning be sent to the Minister of Natural Gas 
Development and Minister Responsible for Housing. 

Development Services - Directors/Majority 



March 241h, 2017 

Rich Coleman 
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Minister of Natural Gas Development and Minister Responsjble for Housing and Deputy Premier 
Room 128, Parliament Buildings 
Victoria, BC 
V8V 1X4 

Sent by e-mrul to: rich.coleman.MLA@leg.bc.ca 

Dear Minister Coleman: 

This is the third letter that the Region District Board has asked me to write to you as Board Chair 
in the last few months regarding the negative impacts associated with your Ministry's initiatives. 
The first letter was regarding the introduction of mandatory qualification requirements for local 
government building officials. The second letter was regarding the impact of the new 
Homeowner Protection Office's eligibility requirements for Owner Builder Authorizations. 
Unfortunately, I am required to now send this letter regarding the Energy Step Code. 

The Energy Step Code will introduce notable new costs for building materials, mechanical 
equipment, and testing by professionals. Given our climate, and limited access to the 
professional services requires by the step code, the challenges and impacts to our region can be 
expected to be notably greater than in other areas of the province. The plan to allow local 
government to move towards net zero building in voluntary stages prior to mandatory 
implementation does little to resolve the inevitable negative impacts associated with the strategy. 

As you are aware the increasingly high cost of construction in relation to property values limits 
the amount of new building construction in our region. Also, we believe that the new 
Homeowner Protection Office's eligibility requirements for Owner Builder Authorizations has 
further reduced new home construction in our region. Now, the additional costs associated with 
the Energy Step Code will further stifle new building. It would not be responsible for the RDBN 
to voluntarily implement any aspect of the Energy Step Code in the foreseeable future. 

The RDBN appreciates the intent behind the Energy Step Code; however. the anticipated impact 
is counterproductive to the intent. The reality in our region is that the costs associated with the 
Step Code will result in older less energy efficient homes not being replaced by new homes. 

As a region our challenge is to grow and diversify our local economy while managing the effects 
of the pine beetle infestation. These challenges are exacerbated by the array of new Provincial 
Government regulations that control how we provide services to our residents, download 
responsibility, stifle development, and increase taxation. The Province needs to better 



II 
understand and consider the negative impacts of its decisions on the wellbeing of northern and 
rural British Columbia. 

Please reconsider the implementation of the Energy Step Code in our region. 

Sincerely, 

Bill Miller, Chair, 
Regional District of BuJkley-Nechako Board 
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From: Peter Robinson """[n::....__ _____ _ 
Sent: March 1, 2017 3:27 PM 
To: inquiries <inquiries@rdbn.bc.ca> 
Subject: BC Energy Step Code survey for local government staff 

Hi, 

Could somebody at the Regional District complete this survey, and could you also please send it to your member 
municipalities? It's a survey from the BC Energy Step Code Council on the coming BC Energy Step Code. 

It's ok if more than one person from the same local government completes it. 

The BC Energy Step Code Council is led by the Province of BC, and also includes representatives from BC Hydro, BC 
Housing, local governments, and NGOs (i.e. the Community Energy Association). 

Thanks, 

Peter 

*** EMAIL FOLLOWS *** 

Hello, 

The BC Energy Step Code Council is keen to determine the degree to which B.C. local government staff feel their 
respective jurisdictions are aware of and ready to adopt the code. To that end, we have prepared a survey, at the 
following link: 

BC Energy Step Code Awareness and Readiness Survey 

We welcome participation from local-government staff who may have a role in ·recommending or implementing the 
code. Oeadlin~ for completion is Friday March 17. 

Thank you in advance! 

Peter Robinson 
for The Energy Step Code Council 

1 



The BC Energy Step COde 
The BC Energy Step Code Is a new provincial standam that aims to C1eate healthte~ more efficient, and more comfortable new bulldings. The 
standam e!tabllshes minimum, measurable requirements for energy efficiency In new consm.rctlon. Communttle.s can requite or tncentlvtze 
bulldeB to use It - and developers can voluntarily adopt i , as well, tr they wish. 

What 1hls survey Is for 
The BC Energy Step Code Council would llke to detennlne the degree to which BC local govemme"nt staff feel their ,espective Jurisdictions are 
aware of and ready to adopt steps of the BC Energy Step Code. This su!V$y alms to identify energy~fficiency practices and toots that you may 
already be using In your community. We're also hoping It will help us Identify any concerns or roadblocks that you feel could get In the way of a 
smooth rollout 

Who should complete It 
We welconle padlclpatlon from local government staff who may have a role in recommending or implementing the BC Energy Step Code. This 
Includes building officials, planners, energy and sustalnabillty managers, facidies managers, and senior managers. 

How retponse. will be uaed 
Your answers will help us devolop efectlve support programs and materials, to support local 9ovemments with the roD out of the BC El*lW 
Step Code. 

lndivitlual responses wffl remain conftdentlal wlthln the Community Enetgy Association, BC Hydro, BC Housing, Pro\lince of BC, and other 
member& of the BC Energy Step Code Council Any Information disseminated beyond this team will be aggregated, and it wm not be possible 
for a reader to attribute a partlcular iesullto any Individual person or local govemment. A member from the team might follow up with some 
specific re:spon,n if a contact name is provided. 

If you do not know tile answers to any questions, please maik .. don't know', and continue to the next. It is expected that many respondents wm 
not kt'lov, the answers to certain questions. Please do not feel obRgated to spend a lot of time researching the answers to questions and a,king 
colleagues. 

Survey length 
This suivey wlll take about 30 minutes to complete. 

Survey deadline 
The deadline for completion is end of the day on Friday Marcil 17. 

Thank you In advance! 

Dale Littlejohn, Executllle Director and CAO, Community Energy Association 

Tom Bertdlout, Senior Polley Advlsoc; Enetgy Efficiency, BC Ministry of Energy & Mines 

Brendan McEwen, Sustainability Manage~ City of Richmond 

On behalf of tile BC Energy Step Code Council. 
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1. Does your local government currently encourage, incentivize, or require· ''better 

than code" energy performance for new buildings? Check all that apply. 

No 

EMray ~u~il r•biui or 
subshly 

CondBion rt lated to df:nSl!y 
(t:.g CIH S~)I t.:.nul) 

Re:toniro pohey 01 re:oni119 
cons idtration 

Oev+lopm!!r,t Cor.1 Cllaro! 
Rffuetion 

Cona~io11 for salt cf l::r..al 
90Vernment c.vmed lar.d 

Lt:itdinfl by t:xamplt • bulldlno 
~ ttt:r loeal oov1unm!nt 
birild'ings 

Suikfer ForumsfEducational 
0 111re~ h 

Cll9<:kfi5t5 for vu by bu11d°11Y,1 
olrr.ialJ or t>ui):!ing 
eommunily 

j i.• . ,:¢mtni'f~tlll « ll,;h d(.ns~y 1+.ioir.1>~1. t,iih9r than 3 
l!Off'I'&> 

D 
D 
D 

D 

D 

D 
D 
D 

D 

D 
D 
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D 
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D 
D 
D 

D 

Image: How the BC Energy Step Code for Part 9 buildings relates to green building 

rating systems 

10-20% ll~!"IEII 

IMPRQVF,O 

ENERGY E.-:FIC11NCY 
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2. As shown ir;i the previous image, the BC Energy Step Code fo.r Part 9 buildings 

closely aligns with several building rating systems. How familiar are you with the 

following? 
\~ry facnibar Sornwl!lat fati,il,ar \Jr.famiM11.r t ~ -i k1101·, 

E11trGu~ 0 ,q 0 
Suitt GR-&n 0 ~ 0 
ENERGY StAR for fWy 

0 f6 0 HOITll.'S 

R•2000 0 rt{ () 
Nt1 i.ro Rndy 0 ~ 0 
Passill• House, 0 ef 0 

3. Have you watched or participated in any information sessions on the BC Energy 

Step Code? 

~ es (~\)·,\J.:,~ ~"s'?ct~•·ts) 

If you would like to vtatch an Information session on the BC Energy Step Code, a recording of a session 
can be accessed by clicking ~ {opens a new window). 

4. How would you rate your local government's knowledge of the SC Energy Step 

Code? 

( ) Exallt i t 

i) Mcr.ftra1e 

{) Po~ 

() N!lr>& 

1/ 3 

1111 



'"' These.questions relate to barriers and the way forward your communltY may take. 

This Is the main part of the survey. 

5. Please rate the degree to which you perceive the followlng as barrlers within 

your local government to adopting one of the steps of the BC Energy Step Code. 
5 {vE-ty h~II 

bl rritl) 4 l 2 1> rno1abat1~tl Don't ltnov, 

!Mk of inform.11ir.>n and 
0 0 1v{ 0 0 0 0 tr.lining 

Unsure ~,to imp!tnll)r.t m if 0 
.... , 

~) 0 0 r) •ru ur• eompfia11tt: l I 

l.,ack of upa<:ily to lrnpltmtr,t ~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 and •l'lfori:fl 

La.ck of lr~Ae:l,I:! of er.e,rgy 
d~itru builijj~ pra~tic.es :artd 
tto~hr1.>b;y 

•.) 0 M"' 0 0 () 0 

Liabil ity COntttni C> 0 ·"' ('' ~ 0 0 ' I ._) '-" 

Unsur• howbu110 suppon 
0 the lr,-.al buildin; con1n1uffity 

_,.) 
t ....... u' "= 0 n .._, 0 0 

Olher ~ 0 -•) 0 0 0 0 
ff you s•IKtM "Olhf:f. plUH u y y,b11t it iJ: 

lc..o~ o..f'\~ o.c.c..e.!>S ~ ,Yn~~\O't\~sl 

6. To the best of your knowledge, approximately what percentage of your 

community's builders are already working with Certified Energy Advisors for Part 9 

(i.e. less than 3 storey) homes? leave blank if you don't know. 

Entt:r pt!Ctont.-:,.u .I number L.l __ o=-..:.o/c_o=--------------J 

7. To the best of your knowledge, approximately how many building permits does 

your community receive per year for new Part 9 homes? Leave blank if you don't 

know. 

Number: 1"55 
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8. Please rate the degree to which you think your building community stakeholders 

- such as builders, developers, trades, architects, designers - perceive the 

following as barriers to adopting one of the steps of the BC Energy Step Code. 
5 (WI)' high 

bl.rritr) 4 3 2 0 (not " t<arritr) Oon'I know 

l~i!qu.ltt< lr.fommioft and 
(_J ~ -, t) (.J 0 training 0 11 t~ Entrgy Step 'v 0 

Co:lt 

IIU.~Lllltl.' trairJr~ c,r; l.'Mrv, 

~ elficier.t buil1ing p,.v.tr.e; 
( 
- ,,) 1) 0 1m101Y,1 b1.0it!l!ts arl.! I '· I I - ) - . -

Uvtl~ptrs 

lrw.ltq~t• t r.ai!'l!r,il 1>n •n.tr9Y 

~ • ff~.itr.1 b11i1:ling prr.ti;ei; in () ,,) 0 (-.., 0 0 tlffll . .111: hittetl . .art.I _, 
<IH'11li!S 

lz-:k of co-:.rdir,"1i::>n lilill'IHI\ 

~ buil?Hr1fdevtl:>ptr1/tr.1t1*s/ 0 n 0 0 () (') ,_ 
a.rehirr.u/lfffisnttrs 

u,~t of ,u,r.sum!t de-!nar.d lot 
0 0 q (' 0 0 0 er.t:ro:,•lfieitr.t buil:tir,;s j 

M!~iorw.1 const11.11:1ioo cosss .'i(( 0 (", () '_} 0 0 . .., 
Po!tntil.1 cgmpliam• fl{ ( - ) 
c h:i.lltllPi '-' 

,-) ,.., 0 0 0 0 
W.tk of trainf<l! and 

ef a~r~~c•:i h>c.al CertiM<I () 0 () 0 () 0 
En.t~Aduisors 

U,e k (If r-nary nntl.'tlals () (> 0 0 () 0 0 er equipintnt 

Othtr () 0 0 (~. () 0 () . 
If you nlKred "Or~¥. pieaH u.y vma1 ii is: 

9. Please rate the degree to which you think realtors and other real-estate 

marketing professionals perceive the following as barriers to adopting one of the 

steps of the BC Energy Step Code. 
5 {nry Ilia~ 

barri(.r) 4 s 2 0 (not a barci!!:r) Don't t.now 

lack (A a\'.Qlf:MH 0 1\ f!M:f\1V 

t-ffr..lent buildi~ s ar.d their 
t+r.trfiti 

() 0 if .·--, 
\.._,. 0 () (.J 

U:k ()f 1.\'R.rf!MSS.a ftlOIII) tht 

~nera.l p1,1bfr. on ~1111.''9Y () r- ~ -. 
) 

-. 
\ () () '· 

; 
effi:ie-111 bui~ir,gs and their _) - ,_, 
benefits 

Affotdabilily of D'=W buildir..gs if 0 0 () () () 0 
Other () ( } 0 ~ ' () ( ) () 

If you seJe-ctM "Other", plNse say Ylhat it is: 
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10. Based on what you know to date~ how would you characterize your local 

government's level of interest in incentivizing (e.g. via rebates, accelerated 
permitting, density bonusing, etc.) or requiring builders and developers to adopt 
one of the steps on the BC Energy Step Code in the next one to two years? 

High Ml'\'liun, Lew Don't kMVt 

~-, lr~ntillizing \, .. ./ r-... ,_. 1V, (-
...__, .J 

R~uiring 
,,.., - ,v -"'-.) • - ./ I ,I .._, -

11. If you answered "medium" or "high~ to question 101 in one sentence. can you 

please explain why? 

For the next two questions. many people Will not yet know what the steps mean, so If that is the case just 
mark don't know. 

12. If you answered "medium" or ''high" to question 10, what Step(s) of the BC 

Energy Step Code will you likely be using for Part 3 buildings (i.e. commercial or 

high density residential , higher than 3 storeys)? Check all that apply, or check don't 

know. 

O *-ine 

D Step 1 

0 Sttp2 

D S1tpS 

13. lfyou answered "medium" or "high" to question 10, what Step(s) of the BC 

Energy Step Code will you likely be using for Part 9 buildings (i.e. low density 

residential , up to 3 storeys)? Check all that apply, or check don't know. 

D Nor~ 

D siep , 

0 Sttp2 

o Sr•p~ 



l"I 
14. Which of the following resources, if made available to you, would make your 

local government more likely to adopt one of the steps of the BC Energy Step 

Code? Check all that apply 

O iiaining on Ent'i)' Su~p Codi' fo1 buildf.rs!Qenlope,s 

D Traini1111 on Ent'i)' St•p ~ for tr.desl.,rchill•:utoesigntn. 

O Trainin,g on EMIQY Stt-p Cod+ fOt' m,ff 

O An inve,ntoiy of i.xample buil:fl1'g aic~,e,types thllt mttt t~~ Er.tr~ Sup 0-.dt 

O I nforn.~ ~n 011 EM'i)' Stt-p Coe buil;1ln;> co.st inipli:.-.1i::,ns 

O l 11formition or:. m1rk•t <l• mard 1011tr,1r,;iy ellt.:it M -homos 

O lmp1t~n1atiQ11 supl>()n. SIICh u ttn1pt.11ts .11!d ctlecklisu 

D Supl)Cln to oevel:>p policy tools. <Ira.ft rcpons, prM1H1tatl:>r.s to Coim:H, htlp r•:,io~ n op1i~11 of th• E'*'il' St•P Collt. e,:c. 

D M1tt-rial1 to inforn, t hl! publie. u,11 ru l estJ.tt- markt-tin1 pr.t>i~Hit,1'!11!1 about hi.t>-ptrfornur.:• buildings. 

~ My c,on,l'tlllnity Is not inte,rest&:f in Ettlllll)I ~ttp Cos 1.1 tlll1 t i~ 

15. Which tools do you think your local government might use to incentivize or 

require new buildings to be built to steps of the BC Energy Step Code? 

D Maiv.l.\lory for all l'li!(I bu11d1~s l.lll':lu:lir,; of a c•nain ty~ or II\ a d!fine<i :t-r•:l} 

D Permit fff: n;t>ate 

D E11l'rgy at>:fit rebate or subs r.ly 

D Cond~ion relatE-d to dtmsity (e.9 . Dr,nsiry bonus! 

D Rezoning policy 

D Owtlopin.111 C.Olt Chafllt! 1edu:tio11 

D Tall ei'"mption 01 feduction 

D Cow.ti!lon for sale of ~ I p +mm£-nt llWM'd I.aria 

D l e..acli119 t,y &:ample • buij::tin,g more efficient local 9011t;rn~ buil:llw.,s 

D B11~:ffr forutn5 I t<Suc.ttiOl\al outrHcll 

O Pti:)lity permiltin9 

~ htcklists for use, by builltlr:,g off'ic.ials 01 bi:ildill; ~ornmunity 

O 0th£r (please s~ify} 
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This Is the last page qf the survey, and It has several wrap up questions. Out of these, questions. your 
posnlon & the local government you work for are mandatory. While au others are optional 

Some local governments have already expressed enthusiasm for the BC Energy Step Code, while others 
are taking a ·wait-and-see" approach. We want to identify additional enthusiastic governments that may 
publicly acknowledge their interest In the ac Energy Step Code. They might also make themselves 
available to other local government staff or leaders who may have questions or concerns. 

16. Might your community be interested In being recognized as a BC Energy Step 

Code early adopter and mentor? 

0 Yes 

(~ N:> 

() U11surt-

If you checked ·yes," please be sure to include your name. email and/or telephone number below for 
follow-up. 

17. What is your name? (optional) 

* 18. What is your position? (mandatory) 

( ) Suiklina offic~l 

() Pbnn.ing dep,ulm€'1:11 

() Sultaill.tllltl ny / en• rgy professb!IAI 

~ S.nict tnal\3gn>en1 

0 01hi!r (plun spe-eify) 

* 19. What local government are you with? (mandatory) 

jKey,o~°'\ 3i3~,~ .,.<:; !)v\~\ lty· ~c\"\"t 

20. What is your email address? (optional} 

21 . What is your telephone number? (optional) 



22. Any other comments or questions? 

J 
Thank you for your contribution. 
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